From: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Mafizul Islam, P.E.

Subject: RE: Whitefish Bay Village Landfill BRRTS# 02-41-000254
Hi Mafizul,

There is no problem with applying the fee that has already been submitted to a future submittal. | have
made note of it and will track it when the new report comes in. When you submit the report, please
mark down that you are providing a technical review fee and just note that it was previously

submitted. This will ensure the submittal is properly uploaded to BRRTS.

Thank you,
Tim

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Timothy G. Alessi, P.G.
Phone: 414-263-8563
timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov

From: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:51 AM

To: 'Mafizul Islam, P.E.' <mislam@thesigmagroup.com>
Subject: RE: Whitefish Bay Village Landfill BRRTS# 02-41-000254

Hi Mafizul,

Sorry for the delay on this. This all sounds good. I'm inquiring about using the fee for the future report
but | don’t anticipate that will be a problem. I'll let you know when | get the answer. Thanks for the info
below. I'll wait for these two reports to come in to complete a comprehensive review of the Site and we
can discuss the reports and the path forward at that time.

Thanks again,
Tim

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Timothy G. Alessi, P.G.
Phone: 414-263-8563
timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov

From: Mafizul Islam, P.E. <mislam@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Whitefish Bay Village Landfill BRRTS# 02-41-000254
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Good Morning Tim,
| left you couple of voice messages to discuss the two projects you inherited from John Hnat.
When you have a moment please give me a call. Below is my responses to your questions.

The fence enclosures for borings B-6 and B-11 are scheduled for installation this fall. These borings are
located in a very densely wooded area of the landfill and can be accessed for field work during the time
when foliage is down (e. g., late fall). The fence installation contractor is tentatively scheduled for late
November 2019. We will let you know when the installation is complete.

We are evaluating the landfill site data and in the process of preparing an update report. We hope to
complete the report and submit it this winter with recommendations. Would it be possible to apply the
review fee toward this update report?

We are also preparing an update report for the Presidio Property and plan on submitting it around the
same time.

Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss these projects further.

Thank you

Mafizul Islam, P.E.

Senior Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4125 (direct)

414-588-7936 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | mislam@thesigmagroup.com

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy
or take any action in reliance of this transmission.

From: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Mafizul Islam, P.E. <mislam@thesigmagroup.com>
Subject: Whitefish Bay Village Landfill BRRTS# 02-41-000254

Hi Mafizul,
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| have inherited the Whitefish Bay Village Landfill Site from John Hnat. After reviewing file and | have a
few questions for you.

In a WDNR letter dated September 14, 2017, the DNR approved the use of chain link fence enclosures
around B-11 and B-6 as an interim measure to address direct contact. Was this implemented? Are the
fences up and is there a maintenance plan?

In August of 2018 you submitted an Additional Sub-Slab Vapor and Groundwater Sampling Update
Report with a $700 technical review fee for “Other Technical Assistance”. This is still an open

request. Can you let me know what technical assistance you would like regarding this report, or if you
are not looking for any? This way if you need something | can get it out to you, and if not, | can close out
the request.

In the NR700.11 semi-annual reporting you note that you are continuing to monitor groundwater for the
Site and that a report for the Spring 2019 data is being drafted (I understand that this monitoring is also
for the neighboring Presidio Site which | am now the project manager for as well). Can you let me know
what the plans are for the Whitefish Bay Landfill site in the future? | assume continued groundwater
monitoring. Is there anything else that the city has agreed to or that you have proposed?

If you could get these answers to me when you have the chance it would help greatly. | look forward to
working with you on these sites.

Thank you,
Tim

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Timothy G. Alessi, P.G.

Senior Hydrogeologist — Project Manager
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Milwaukee, W1 53212

Phone: 414-263-8563
timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov
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